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ADDENDUM TO BID PACKAGE #06 
LAX – BRADLEY WEST GATES 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 09 

MARCH 8, 2010 

 

Addendum Issue Date: March 8, 2010 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this Addendum is to make changes, additions, deletions, and revisions to the 

bidding documents dated November 20, 2009 for the above referenced project. Bidders shall review the 

Addendum work and requirements in detail and incorporate any effects the Addendum may have in their bid 

price. 

 

Acknowledgement: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of any and all Addenda in the space provided on the 

Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid. 

 

Note:  All requirements of the bidding documents remain unchanged except as cited herein. 

 

Part 1 - Amendments to Bid Documents 

 

• Modification to Instructions to Bidders, Section 2.2. 

o Location for receipt of bids has been changed to: 

� 8100 Westchester Parkway, Trailer G, Los Angeles, CA, 90045. 

 

Part 2 - Questions from Potential Bidders 
 

Question:  Gates spec section 14 2150 – 20 2.12 E2a Sides and back shall be 14-gauge sheet steel with baked 

enamel interior finish as selected by the Architect. Arrange shell to accept interior panels as 

indicated in drawings. Are drawings available? 

Answer:  Subcontractor is to carry money for a temporary cab finish. WAJV will carry an allowance for final 

cab finishes. 

 

Question: Core and Gates spec section 14 2150 -11.3A Temp power for installation shall be made available to 

installer at time of the installation. Will the power be available in each machine room through the 

permanant disconnect switch? 

Answer: Yes, power will be available. 

 

Question: VT drawings VT 00.1 Core, VT 6300 Gates state work by others outside of elevator contract. Please 

confirm this work will be provided by others at no cost to elevator contractor. 

Answer: N/A. This work is to be by the conveyance subcontractor.  

 

Question: Temporary elevators – Who will be responsible for supplying the elevator operator in the 3 total 

temporary elevators, one per area? How many hours per week will the operator be required? 

Answer: The conveyance subcontractor will be responsible for supplying an elevator operator for a minimum 

of 40 hours a week.  
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Question: Refer to BWG specification section 14 2150 2.8.B.1 dated 2/8/10. Will a more distinctive definition 

of "self adjusting" be provided in future specifications? If so, when? 

Answer: No, additional definition will not be provided. 

 

Question: Refer to BWG specification section 14 2150 2.11.F.3 dated 2/8/10. Is the keyhole for hoistway door 

unlocking devices reinforced? 

Answer: Hoistway door unlocking devices shall not be provided in accordance with CCR 3141.7 (a)(1). 

 

Question: Refer to BWG specification section 14 2150 2.17.C.7 dated 2/8/10. Is the traveling cable for the car 

work lights a separate cable or part of a standard traveling cable? 

Answer: Traveling cable for the car work lights shall be part of the standard traveling cable. 

 

Question: Refer to BWG specification section 14 2150 1.4.A.5 dated 2/8/10. Is CSA Approval acceptable? 

Answer: CSA Approval is acceptable. 

 

Question: Refer to BWG Specification Section 14 2150 2.7.E dated 2/8/10. Suspension Means require "if steel 

core ropes are supplied, a means to provide constant lubrication shall be provided." Will coated 

steel belts, which do not require lubrication, be accepted as suspension means? 

Answer: Coated steel belts are acceptable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 09 
 

WALSH AUSTIN JOINT VENTURE CONTACT INFORMATION  

 

400 Continental Blvd, 6
th

 Floor - Suite 69 |El Segundo, CA 90245 

Phone:  (310) 426-2892 | Fax:  (310) 426-2888 

James Augustyn – Procurement Manager 


